

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 18 June 2018 20:32

To: Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk

Subject: Re: CAD 6248 24May18

Dear Steven Hall

I was wondering if there was any update this has now been ongoing since the 24 May 2018 when i made the call and asked for a meeting to be setup. I can not understand why it is taking this long to get a meeting setup.

In my last email i asked for this to be addressed by today the 18/06/2018 which it has not as i not heard back to saying if a meeting will be setup or not.

Could you pls get back to me as soon as possible to address this.

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jun 2018, at 12:58, <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk> <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk> wrote:

Ms Cordell

My sincere apologise for not getting back to you sooner. I have been out the office for a couple of days. Your concerns remain high on my list of things to do but I am yet to have had a conversation with Ma'am Millichap about the issues we discussed.

I fully understand your desire to have your concerns progressed in a timely manner and will provide you an update in due course.

Regards

Steve

PS Steven Hall

Staff Officer – Enfield and Haringey Borough Commander Chief Superintendent Helen Millichap
Address Wood Green Police Station, 347 High Road, N22 8JA

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 12 June 2018 12:52

To: Hall Steven P - YR <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk>

Subject: RE: CAD 6248 24May18

Dear Steven Hall

It has been some time since we spoke and we exchanged emails, I have not heard from you since I wrote you the email below and would like to know if Miss Millichap is willing to have a meeting with me or not, I do not think it is too much to ask for a meeting, but it does seem that the police are not willing to act on this unless I give them full facts so it can be investigated before we have the meeting, as said before I do not feel this will work as there is a lot of concerns regarding more than one issue there is also a lot of paperwork I would like Miss Millichap to see.

If Miss Millichap is not willing to see me for a meeting please let me know by 18/06/2018 as I will take it higher, I do not feel I should need to explain to others which has been done many times before with nothing coming of it and its just like no one was spoken to.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Date: 3 June 2018 at 01:43:33 BST

To: Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk

Subject: Re: CAD 6248 24May18

Dear Steven Hall

As stated on the phone call there is a lot of issues, and i would like a meeting with miss Millichap. I dont think listing the issues would help i believe she would have a much better view regarding the issues by seeing the paperwork and evidence, i feel this will be the only way this will not be covered up like it has been for far to long now.

If you can let me know as soon as possible if miss Millichap is willing to have a meeting if she is not i will take it higher.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Jun 2018, at 15:17, <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk>

<Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk> wrote:

Ms Cordell

As discussed during our telephone call on Friday 1st June 2018 please find my contact details below. As stated on the phone if you have any information which would help us review your concerns I would be interested to see them.

Regards

Steve

PS Steven Hall

Staff Officer – Enfield and Haringey Borough Commander Chief
Superintendent Helen Millichap

MetPhone 713231 | Telephone 0203 276 3231

Address Wood Green Police Station, 347 High Road, N22 8JA

<image001.jpg>

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and

corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: <https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk>

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: <https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk>

Twitter: @metpoliceuk